Yezzum Hosain

From: ABM Tabriz Habib <tabriz.habib@midlandbankbd.net>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:44 AM

To: ariful@cross-world.com; yezzum@cross-world.com

Cc: Nakul Chandra Debnath

Subject: supply and install Generators with necessary items at our Foyla and Maligram
Branch.

Dear Sir,

Re: Work Order

The Management has accepted your quotation dated 17.09.2018. As such you are instructed to supply and install the
following Generators with necessary items at our Foyla and Maligram Branch at a negotiated price including VAT &
Taxes as per following descriptions:

Sl | Company | Location | Brand Capacity | Amount Installation Contact with
Name execute
Date
1 Cross Foyla Tempest | 20 KVA 825000.00 | 28.10.2018 | K.-M. Shafiqur Rahman
World Branch 01985700619,01941222424
Power L
el
2 | Cross Maligram | Tempest | 20 KVA 825000.00 | 29.10.2018 | Md.Arifuzzaman
World Branch +8801985700141,+8801710966955
Power
Lied.

With best regards,

ABM Tabriz Habib
General Services Division 4
Midland Bank Ltd.
10th floor(Zahed Plaza),Gulshan-2.
Mobile: +88-01985-700-112, +88-01717-139709
E-Mail: tabriz.habib@midlandbankbd.net
Veb: www.midlandbankbd.net
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